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Date of Construction 1850

Setting

Roll Negative(s)

Place

Organization Kise Straw & Kolodner

Date September 2003

Historic Name Old Knowles' Wharf/Bull Ring Wharf

Source Tax assessment

Architect/Builder

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures

Major Alterations

Multiple front additions (c.1950)

Date

(with dates)

Moved no yes

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
MASSACHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING
220 MORRISSEY BLVD
BOSTON, MA 02125

Photograph
(3"x3" or 3-1/2"x5" black and white only) Label photo on
back with town and property address. Record film roll and 
negative numbers here on the form. Staple photo to left side of
form over this space.  Attach additional photos to continuation
sheets.

Assessor's Number         USGS Quad         Area(s)       Form Number

Sketch Map
Draw a map showing the building's location in relation to the
nearest cross streets and/or major natural features. Show all
buildings between inventoried building and nearest intersection 
or natural feature.  Label streets including route numbers, if 
any. Circle and number the inventoried building.  Indicate 

Follow Massachusetts Historical Commission Survey Manual instructions for completing this form.

(neighborhood or village)

(month/year)

Condition Good

Form Status new update

Present Use Commercial

Original Use Wharf

Exterior Material Wood shingle

Foundation brick

Wall/Trim wood

Roof Front Gable

Style/Form Greek Revival

Recorded by Vanessa Zeoli

Parcel No. (PID) 12-2-017-0

Building ID 1158

Building Area 4030.311

Mapbase # 12-2-017

Town Provincetown

Address 381-383 COMMERCIAL ST

Acreage 0.158
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Appears to be 4 buildings attached to each other.  381 Commercial Street is a 2-1/2-story, 3-bay building converted to residential use; gable-front roof 
is sheathed in asphalt shingles; exterior is clad in wood shingles with wood trim; brick foundation, fenestration includes 6/6 wood DHS, 12/8 wood 
DHS, inoperable shutters; modern storefront has pent eave with asphalt shingles; large-pane door with adjacent sliding glass doors; multiple side 
entrances with exterior staircases.  383 Commercial Street is a 2-story, 5-bay, Greek Revival-style building (rear); side-gable roof is sheathed in 
asphalt shingles, brick interior chimneys; exterior is clad in wood shingles with wood trim; brick foundation; fenestration includes 6/6, 12/12, and 12/8 
wood windows; primary entrance is accessed by a plank door with strap hinges.  Third building is a 2-1/2-story, 10-bay structure with gable dormers; 
gable-front roof is sheathed in asphalt shingles, interior brick chimney with arched top; exterior is clad in wood shingles with wood trim; brick 
foundation, fenestration includes 6/6, 12/12, 12/8 wood DHS windows; accessed by wood pane-and-panel doors.  Fourth building is a 2-1/2-story, 5-
bay structure; gable-front roof is sheathed in asphalt shingles; exterior is clad in wood shingles with wood trim; brick foundation; fenestration includes 
6/6, 12/12, 12/8 wood DHS windows; accessed by wood pane-and-panel doors.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE

As per Josephine Del Deo (1977): This series of apartments represents the old Knowles Wharf, previously known as S. Cook's Wharf. It was an 
important center of this portion of the community's activity. Whalers went out fro this point and many unloaded their cargo and fitted out here. The 
subsequent development of the wharf to the present apartments can be easily visually related to the string of office, shed, sail loft, etc. that were there 
originally. It is easiest to present a picture of this property by quoting from "And God Created Great Whales" by Georgia Knowles Cook Ferguson - 
When the business was transferred, Knowles Wharf was on the water side of the main street about opposite Pearl St. There were buildings all down 
the wharf; the first one had a door opening from Commercial Street leading into the office. Next was a room with a round stove in the center and chairs 
for friends and captains to sit in and chat. Beyond this building, going toward that water was a storage shed where supplies of all kinds were kept, 
kegs of nails, ropes, tools and provisions. On the left on the east side was a huge coal bin with coal to sell to the townspeople. Further down the wharf 
a large building held dories and equipment for the whaling boats, and from the outside steep stairs led to a sail loft where George Pettis with his sail 
maker's palm sat cross legged on an immaculate floor mending sails and making new ones. All along the three sides of the wharf vessels were tie-up 
awaiting their next voyage or unloading the casks of oil which had been tried out of the whale blubber aboard the vessels.
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Criteria Statement form.

Describe architectural feaures.  Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings in the community.

Discuss the history of the building. Explain its associations with local (or state) history.  Include uses of the building, and the role(s) the owners/occupants 
played within the community.
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